ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
Walker Schooler District Managers
614 N. Tejon Street
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
719.447.1777

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Continued Meeting of the Board of
Directors of ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, Teller County,
Colorado has been scheduled for WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at
Divide Fire Station, 103 Cedar Mountain Road, Divide, Colorado 80814 for the purpose
of addressing those matters in the Agenda set forth below.

Board of Directors Office Term/Expir
Lucas Ortivez, Secretary 2020

Edith Coffman, Assistant Secretary 2020
Lanny Hoel, Assistant Secretary 2020
Allan Brown, Newly elected 2022

Stan Claassen, Newly elected 2022

Lynn Willow, ORC
Kevin Walker, WSDM
Lori VonFeldt, WSDM

AGENDA

1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum — Secretary Ortivez

Introduction of new Board Members — Director Brown and Director Claasen
Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest

Discussion and Approval of the Agenda

Election of officers

Review and Approval of the August Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

me e o

2. FINANCIAL MATTERS
a. Review of billing and collection status
b. Review and approve the Payment of Claims
c. Review and accept the September 2019 Financial Status
1. Dashboard Report
2. Current Cash Status
d. Review of Bond Debt/Loans/Grants
1. Existing
2. Pending
Budget Process
1. Preliminary Budget review
2. Budget hearing November
3. Public comment and review from Website

@



f.  Special Meeting to review finances and budgets prior to Budget Hearing?

3. OLD BUSINESS
a. Review of Meter project status
1. Project status
2. Approval of the Change orders and Final Payments Velocity Constructors
3. Consideration of the water meter project closeout documents.
a. Election questions and answers

3. OPERATOR’S REPORT
a. ORC Report

4. NEW BUSINESS
a. Change to monthly billing
b. New website

5. OTHER BUSINESS

6. PUBLIC COMMENT
Comments will be limited to 3 minutes. Please remain respectful of the Board of
Directors as well as of your fellow residents.

7. ADJOURNMENT

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
NOVEMBER 20, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the DIVIDE FIRE STATION, 103 CEDAR
MOUNTAIN ROAD, DIVIDE, COLORADO 80814






WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MEMORANDUM

TO: ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: REBECCA HARDEKOPF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY MANAGERS REPORT FOR OCTOBER 16, 2019 BOARD
MEETING

DATE: OCTOBER 11, 2019

Billing Update

* Meters were no read this billing cycle, which bills mailed on October 7, 2019,

e Collection Matters:
o September Collections:

19 Reminder Letters were sent out on September 16, 2019,

15 Warning Letters were sent on September 30%, 2019.

11 Shut off notices were posted October 7, 2019.

4 Shut off’s were attempted, 1 shut off valve cannot be located.
2 of the original 5 payment agreements are still active.

1 of the original 5 payment agreements is still in effect.

1 of the 5 payment agreements defaulted as a shut off,

o October Collections:

Reminder Letters will be sent out on October 15%, 2019.

Warning Letters will be sent on October 30%, 2019.

Shut off Notices will be posted November 7%, 2019.

Shutoffs will occur November 11%, 2019.

There is 1 of the original 5 payment plan arrangements still active.

There is one current resident with a back due balance being submitted to the
Teller County Treasurer for Collection after Resolution has passed.

¢ New meters that were installed will now be reflected on customer bills moving forward.
o Those who have had meter’s changed out reflects on their new bill by showing their
old meter with reads and the new meter directly below with the reads.
* We have 8 customers signed up on Auto Payment.
Email billing is available, and we have 37 signed up to receive their bills through e-mail.
* We had 4 Move-outs occur in September

614 N. Tejon St.

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 719.447.1777






MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS PUBLIC MEETING
ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
August 21, 2019 at 5:30 P.M.
Divide Fire Station, 103 Cedar Mountain Road, Divide, Colorado 80814

In attendance were Directors:

Jennifer Waller, President

Craig Waller, Treasurer

Edith Coffman, Assistant Secretary
Lucas Ortivez, Secretary

Lanny Hoel, Assistant Secretary

Also in attendance were:

Lynn Willow, ORC

Mike Groselle, AquaWorks
Kevin Walker, WSDM2q
Lori VonFeldt, WSDM

Members of the public (see sign-in sheet)

1. Administrative Matters

. Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum: President Waller called the
meeting to order at 5:31p.m. President Waller confirmed a quorum was present.

. Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Board confirmed there
were no potential conflicts of interest.



. Discussion and Approval of the Agenda: Mr. Walker noted that the
transcriber was not in attendance, so the meeting would be recorded. Director Ortivez
moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director Hoel. Motion passed unanimously.

. Review and Approval of the July Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:
Director Coffman moved to approve the July Board of Directors Meeting Minutes;
seconded by Director Hoel. Motion passed unanimously.

. Approval of the IGA with Elbert County Clerk and Recorder: Mr. Walker
explained the draft of the agreement between Elbert County Clerk and Recorder and
Arabian Acres Metropolitan District in order to run the election. The agreement states
how they will run the election and the projected costs of up to $10,000 with a $2,500
deposit. The draft agreement has been reviewed by both parties’ legal counsel and
management. Director Coffman moved to authorize Mr. Walker to sign the IGA with
Elbert County Clerk and Recorder; seconded by Director Ortivez. Motion passed
unanimously.

. Review of current project status: Mr. Groselle updated the Board on the
current project status. The water meter project is three-fourths of the way done and the
contractor estimated 5 weeks until completion assuming everything goes well.
AquaWorks recommends the Board sign Payout Nos. 2 and 3. He explained that Mr.
Sommers will continue to monitor the project once a week. Director Coffman asked
about a meter that was changed out with a 1 % inch pipe. Mr. Willow explained that 6
years ago, they did an inspection at that property and in 2009 it had a commercial tap and
they investigated that the meter had a % inch. When the new meter pit was recently put
in, it was behind a wall and they had to remove the wall and it was back to a 1 % inch
meter installed. Mr. Willow said it was something done by the previous owners of the
property, but it has since been fixed and it is a legitimate % inch now. Director Coffman
asked how this could be prevented moving forward since the previous owner had been
cheating the District. Mr. Willow confirmed there are no more large taps in the District.
Mrs. Callan asked if the meter was filled with cement. Mr. Willow said no and explained
it was the curb stop that was filled with compacted dirt, not cement. He noted there are
new owners and the issues have been resolved.

Mr. Groselle updated the Board on the distribution project. Mr. Groselle and Mr.
Sommers are checking the existing pumps versus the actual pump curves and the amount
of water they are supposed to be producing, and it appears that they are not producing
what they should be based on the information. Essentially, the pumps are not sized to
pump the water efficiently all the way up to the water source, but they do want to verify.



One solution they are proposing is to put a booster pump into the well house and
treatment house that will take some of the work load off the pumps. Research includes
the Hydrogeologist determining the capacity of the existing wells. If they can produce
more water, but are not because of the pumps, we can add additional wells to the
infrastructure, and the existing wells will produce more water. That is what they are
trying to confirm. President Waller asked if it is possible to save money by not having to
drill more wells. Mr. Groselle said they could possibly switch out the pumps which is
much cheaper. Mr. Sommers recommends having Jehn Water Consultants determine the
actual volume of water that can get pulled out of the wells. The Board went over the
scope of service for the well testing project. The estimated cost is $7,000 to $10,000
which will come out of the engineering grant fund which has $82,000 remaining.

. $1M DOLA Grant: Mr, Walker explained that Mr. Sommers has identified
a source for a $1 Million DOLA Grant for the construction and is asking for the Board’s
permission to begin the application process. It is a matching grant, so the District would
have to match the funds with the loan that District applied for, so it would be an
opportunity to double the amount of the first $1 Million. Mr. Walker noted he has
completed the analysis of the District’s financial situation. He has not completed the
official memo yet, but the previous analysis showed the District could potentially support
a $3 Million loan, but Walker Schooler District Managers does not think that is accurate.
The previous assumptions were much more aggressive than he would recommend. Tap
fee income was also included that shouldn’t have been in the District’s income. He
believes the District could support more like $1.1 Million based on conservative
assumptions. Mr. Walker will have the memo to the Board before the next meeting and
would like to make sure the Board has a chance to review it before it is discussed. Mr.
Walker requested authorization to apply for the $1 Million DOLA grant. President Waller
said she thinks the District should apply for grants when given the chance and there’s no
reason to not get the ball rolling to see if we qualify for it. Mrs. Callan said she thought
the District was not going to move forward with applying for loans and that a grant is
only half free money if we must match it. She asked what this grant would be used for.
President Waller confirmed she was not comfortable signing a $3 Million loan. Mrs.
Callan expressed concerns with moving forward with a loan and taking on more debt.
President Waller discussed the importance of looking into production of water and
whether we can support the production. If the District does not apply for grants in time,
we would lose that opportunity. At this point, we are just looking into the feasibility and
exploring the possibility. Mr. Baker asked about the amount of debt that Mr. Walker
determined the District could take on. Mr. Walker confirmed it was about $1 Million. Mr.
Baker asked if this District ever did not spend money that it had available. President
Waller said no, not that she knows of. Mr. Walker explained the engineers are working
under a grant to design a system that they projected at one point to be about $3 Million.
So clearly, if the District cannot afford it, they are not going to design that system. Now
we need to work with Mr. Sommers to design a system that would not use up the entire



engineering grant, theoretically. Mr. Baker said it is great that management looked into
the feasibility of what the District could borrow instead of just borrowing it. Mr. Stan
Claussen asked if within the existing fee income structure, they estimated we could afford
$1.1 to $1.2 Million loan, so if you get the $1 Million grant, that is a good idea to have $2
Million available with the current revenue structure for improvements as they become
necessary. Mr. Walker explained there are terms to the grant, and you would have to start
spending it and must spend it all by a certain time. He also noted that if we needed only
$200,000 for improvements to the system, we don’t have the money for that either
without a loan or grant. He explained the District could use a portion of the grant with
matching funds and let the rest of it go as well, and the system would allow us to do that.
President Waller said she wants the District to be in a situation where if something
happens, they could fix it. A woman asked where they would get the $1 Million loan. Mr.
Walker explained it is from the Division of Local Affairs. She also asked about interest
on the loan. President Waller said interest would be 0% to 1% interest due to the
disadvantaged community status of the District. Mr. Walker noted that we have not been
given the loan yet, so they are not sure on the exact terms, but it would be nominal in
terms of interest rate. Mr. Baker commented that it all sounds good but would the District
and the Board be able to not spend the money. Mr. Baker brought up the loggers
purchased in the past. Mr. Willow explained the benefit of the loggers. Mr. Baker
discussed his concerns with the way money was spent in the past. President Waller said
she and this Board is committed to do what we need to do, and she doesn’t want to
overspend and wants to be responsible with the District’s funds. Mr. Brown said he
requested maintenance records a few months ago so that we have history on what has
been done. Mr. Willow said he has all the records and he can email them. Mr. Willow
discussed preventative maintenance that is done on the system. Director Coffman asked
since we are not going to do the $3 Million project and speaking for those customers who
are charged the CIP fee, are we going to discuss removing or changing the fee. Mr.
Walker explained the Board can do that at any time. He does not recommend removing
the fee completely since there are capital expenditures that the District needs to make. He
added it could be discussed during the budget process in October and November since
they will have a better idea on applications for loans and grants as well. They will have
more information so the Board can decide how to operate next year and how they will
want to operate in future years. Director Coffman stated it is the people in the District
who are using the water that is paying for the $1 Million loan. Mr. Walker noted the
sources of revenue are both the capital improvement fee and the mill levy. Director
Coffman said the mill levy is for the bond. President Waller suggested looking at whether
the fee can be reduced when they look at the budget in October and November. Mrs.
Callan discussed the CIP fee and that it should not be included as regular revenue for
loans and matching grant funds. If the District were to give up that income from the fee,
they should consider comparing rates to other Districts. She said raising water rates
would be a legitimate way of raising income rather than the $75 fee and calling it regular
revenue. Director Coffman stated that no one on the current Board called it that.
Treasurer Waller asked if we are now looking at tanks and not necessarily piping and



infrastructure based on the engineering. President Waller said that is something the Board
needs to discuss, and we need to be prudent about pursuing grants. Mr. Walker clarified
that they are talking about a cash flow approach. For example, keeping the capital
improvement fee and if we earn $120,000 next year, giving us capital expenditure and
then looking at what needs to be done. Mr. Walker noted that without the capital
improvement fee they would not have that money because the operations and user fees
and surcharges are bounced. If you remove the fee, you will not have capital expenditures
next year. A woman asked when the bond mill levy will go away. President Waller said
when the bond is paid off. Mr. Walker explained the balance at the end of the year was
$1.1 Million and the last payment is in 2030. A woman asked who the bond is paying.
The Board explained it is paying the bond holders who loaned the money. She asked who
the bond holders are. Mr. Walker said the Municipal Securities Research Board runs a
website that has that information, but you may have to request the information from the
Trustee. He noted that it is probably going to be a big insurance company like Occidental
or Prudential, and it could be someone different next year because they trade them back
and forth on the market. She said Woodland Park Post Office has a box and the County
already told her that there is money that goes to this Woodland Park Post Office box that
is paying this bond. Mr. Walker said he would be astonished that somebody knew that,
and he would not want to be the person who told her that. He said it is researchable, but it
is dense. She asked Mr. Walker if he manages Chipita Park. Mr. Walker said they
manage Cascade not Chipita Park. She asked if he is also buying water from the City,
from Colorado Springs Utilities. He replied that he personally does not, but Cascade
Metropolitan District does. Mr. Walker noted he stopped the Board from voting in order
to answer questions. President Waller confirmed there was a motion to approve applying
for the $1 Million DOLA grant. The Board unanimously voted to apply for the $1 Million
DOLA grant.

. Approval of the Velocity Constructors Change Order: President Waller
said that she and AquaWorks reviewed the change order and everything looked
reasonable. She noted that even with the change orders, we are still on budget. The Board
discussed that excavation was bid on 7 feet deep, but some have been 10 or 11 feet deep.
Director Ortivez confirmed the change order is for $16,834. Mrs. Callan said her pit is
not flush with the ground like the others. President Waller explained that would be
another change order. Director Coffman moved to approve the Velocity Constructors
Change Order; seconded by Director Ortivez. Motion passed unanimously.

. Approval of the Jehn Water Consultants Proposal: Director Coffman
moved to approve the Jehn Water Consultants proposal; seconded by Director Ortivez.
Mr. Brown asked about when the original wells were put in and if they have reviewed if
they were propetly sized for what is in there. Mr. Groselle explained that they are finding
out that some were not properly sized, and they are operating on a point that is not even



on the pump curve. Mr. Willow explained in the beginning of Arabian Acres, there was
no storage tank and it was just wells that fed the main lines and came on as needed before
they installed the storage tank. Mr. Walker clarified that they do have funds left in the
grant to do this and a reasonable assumption that this needs to be done which they
confirmed with Mr. Sommers. The motion passed unanimously.

. President’s Report: President Waller said the September meeting is
scheduled for the 18% which is the SDA Conference in Keystone. A woman asked who
was going to Keystone. President Waller replied that Walker Schooler District Managers
would be attending. Mr. Walker clarified that WSDM would be going at their own
expense. Ms. VonFeldt noted the office will be closed for the conference, so payments
over the phone will not be available during that time. Treasurer Waller moved to
reschedule the September meeting to September 25™ at 5:30 p.m. pending the room at the
Fire Station is available; seconded by Director Hoel. Motion passed unanimously.

President Waller said she has seen a lot of hoses in the District and she wanted to remind
everyone that there is no outside watering allowed in the District. If you have plants on
your porch, you can carry a gallon out at a time to water them, but there should be no
extra outside watering including washing cars. Mr. Walker confirmed that outside
watering is not allowed if you are a customer of the District’s water system. President
Waller suggested adding a reminder to the monthly bill. The Board discussed that the use
of collected rainwater is allowed. Mr. Walker said they will add it to the monthly bill and
will check into adding a note about the collection of rainwater. Director Coffman asked
Mr. Walker if he ever spoke to Mr. Downie about monthly billing. Mr. Walker said yes,
and he has agreed to monthly billing and are expecting a bill from him shortly.

2. Operator’s Report

ORC Report: Mr. Willow reported the meter project is going along well. He noted the
contractors have been great. Bac-T samples were fine and there was no water purchased.
Mrs. Callan asked how the wells are performing. Mr. Willow said they are performing
like always. Treasurer Waller asked Mr. Willow if the new meters being done in the next
month or two will be online for monthly billing by November or December. Mr. Willow
said it is a Board decision, but they should be capable of doing it a week or so after the
last meter is installed. He thinks October’s bill will probably be auto read.

3. Financial Matters

. Review of billing and collection status: Ms. VonFeldt reported that 22
reminder letters were sent out in July and 22 reminder letters in August. There were 5
people on payment plans; one customer has paid off their plan, 3 are still paying, and one



customer had stopped paying and they have been shut off. 7 customers are signed up for
auto-payment and 37 customers are receiving their bill by email.

. Review and Approve the Payment of Claims: Ms. VonFeldt noted three
checks that were put on hold because she needs them signed and put in the next
requisition from grant funds. She will hang on to them until the grant funds come in. She
also noted the $2,500 deposit check for Elbert County and the recall election. Under the
general fund, there is the BiggsKofford expense for the 2018 Audit as well. Other than
that, everything is normal monthly expenses. Mr. Walker noted that once the election and
capital expenses are removed, an after 7 months the District has spent about 64% of the
operating budget so the District is on track for covering those expenses. A gentleman
noted the P&L statement on the website is from March. The Board said they will get that
updated. Director Ortivez moved to approve the payment of claims; seconded by Director
Hoel. Motion passed unanimously.

. Review and accept the July 2019 Financial Statement: Mr. Walker noted
they usually have a monthly column, but for some reason that was not included in this
month’s report so they will add it to the financials for the website. Director Ortivez
moved to accept the July 2019 Financial Statement; seconded by Director Coffman.
Motion passed unanimously.

4. New Business: There was no discussion.

5. Other Business: Mr. Walker said he just looked up when the tank was added, and according
to the water report the tank was added in 1994. It was put in before the District purchased it, so
they were operating for over 20 years without pressure related storage.

6. Public Comment: President Waller opened the meeting up to public comment.

Mr. Baker said he brings his sister in and out of Woodland Park several times a day and he has
seen water delivery trucks from Sierra Water Service and another with no brand on it. He said he
has a cistern but is connected to the system. He asked if everybody that gets water from the
system has the same deal with Arabian Acres MD. Mr. Willow explained that in emergency
situations, they have had to purchase water from Gold Rush and there are a lot of people who
have cisterns up there. Mr. Baker asked if they can buy water whenever they want from someone
else. President Waller said no, not if they are on the system but noted that some people have spas
that will buy water to fill it. Mr. Willow said he knows about 12 hot tubs in the Arabian Acres
MD that use Sierra and Gold Rush. Mr. Baker said he has taken photos of them before. He asked
if they all have the same deal. Mr. Willow explained it is in the Rules and Regs, and if they are
doing that without District permission during a water emergency, they would be subject to the



fine. Mr. Baker asked if there has been a water emergency in the last few months. Mr. Willow
said no. Mr. Baker said he went to talk to these people before and they told him they had a
separate contract where they only had to buy so much water a month from AAMD and then they
could buy the rest from whomever they wanted. Mr. Baker said he then sees the water trucks
there, so he doesn’t know what to think. Mr. Willow told Mr. Baker to call him if he sees
anything like that. Mr. Willow says if he sees someone breaking the Rules and Regs, he will
bring it to the Board. He noted that Gold Rush and Sierra are more expensive than Arabian Acres
MD. Mr. Willow confirmed that nobody in the District has a separate contract. Everybody has
the same contract to sign when you pay your tap fee.

Mr. Brown asked if the float was ever put into the cistern that was discussed at a previous
meeting. Mr. Walker said we had the engineer review the system, and we think that the
replacement of their meter will solve the problem. They believe and claim that the meter is
frozen, but the meter is going to be replaced and correctly installed. Mr. Walker noted that
anything beyond the meter is their responsibility. Mr. Baker said he has heard that they turn their
water on and off, so it is not going to be moving so it is still going to freeze despite the depth,
which will be their problem. Mr. Brown said the financials are a few months out of date on the
website and they are displayed sideways. He wants them to be consistent. Mr. Walker said we
will take care of that and get it fixed.

Mr. Walker noted the sample ballot and voter instructions, and that the fire station will be the
central voting location on the day of the recall election. He said you will be able to vote here
after 1:00 pm on election day and you can register and drop your ballot off. You are also able to
drop it off at the box in Woodland Park at the driver’s license bureau. He noted this will all be
posted on the website shortly.

A woman asked if the Board approved the $11,000 of going back and forth to court to protect
President and Treasurer Waller. President Waller said no, that was to protect the District, and
nothing has been spent on her or Treasurer Waller. She asked if it was because they wouldn’t
step down and they had to go to the court, that is why this money was spent. President Waller
responded that there were meetings and decisions made that she and Treasurer Waller recused
themselves from. The woman said that is a lot of money that the District is paying in legal fees.
The Board confirmed it was $60,000 for the DEO that was appointed and for her attorney, the
District’s attorney, and another attorney for consulting the District and nothing that was for her
or Treasurer Waller. She said she attended a meeting with the DEO and represented themselves
and have never had a lawyer. The woman asked if the Board did not want them to step down.
The Board said yes. Mr. Walker clarified that there was a Designated Election Official appointed
by the Judge. The District did not have a choice in whether to pay that or not, and that was paid
per court order. They have the right to be reimbursed and they have the right to hire consultants,
and they hired an attorney, Mr. Norton. That fee was also required to be paid by the courts, so



the Board did not have a choice in any of that. They did have the choice to hire Mr. Williams and
that bill is $9,700. They also had to hire a DEO to run the election which was the proposal that
was accepted today with a potential cost of $10,000. Those are all expenses that are required by
the process and court order and statute. She asked if President and Treasurer Waller stepped
down none of this would have happened. Mr. Walker said that is correct and had there not been a
petition filed at the court to recall none of this would have happened either. Treasurer Waller
noted that Mr. Williams, the District’s attorney cost $9,700 and the previous DEQ’s attorney,
Mr. Norton was over $20,000 and the DEO herself was $20,000 for a total combined of around

$40,000.

7. Adjournment: Director Hoel moved to adjourn; seconded by Treasurer Waller. Motion
passed unanimously.

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
SEPTEMBER 25, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the DIVIDE FIRE STATION, 103 CEDAR
MOUNTAIN ROAD, DIVIDE, COLORADO 80814

Respectfully Submitted,
Walker Schooler District Managers

By: Kristina Kulick for the Recording Secretary

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL AUGUST 21, 2019 MINUTES OF
THE ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SIGNING BELOW:

Jennifer Waller, President




Lucas Ortivez, Secretary

Craig Waller, Treasurer

Edith Coffman, Assistant Secretary

Lanny Hoel, Assistant Secretary






WUNoooY Ag

SY'SESTYLS TeloL
vL0 RETITTY) |
€60 ouroou] 1sa13u] - 000L-Z Ml
€11 xe], diysioumQ oy10ads - 0SHy-Z Il |
SE'1 0T WeID FHIAD - S80v-Cl |
bS'L ades() M - 0807-1
LO'TT $39 1uswoaoxdwy rende) - 0004~ Il
€LTT 00T Pun I AVIH V'I0d - 00T+~
1811 SnuaASY xe], Aadoid - 00vy-7ll
8Y'C1 93] 9JIAIDG IBM - (0SOP-1
8991 3100€ We1D FHIAD - S60v-Sll | 610¢ oquieydag ysnory Arenuef
%bS T 2100% weo] BN FIMD - 060t-cHl Areunung swoouy
61ds  ¢ISny 6110( 6run{ 614N 6114y 6 11BN 61904 61uef

081
00¢
0s¢
100€

0S¢
$000°T UI §

ssuadxg | | 6102 Joqudag ySnoxyy Lrenuer
 woSuTjy | JUOIN AQ osuadxy pue swoou]



0b'Tr6'6898 oL
L8T eliTe] |
L8°0 upny - O119-11M
LIT ssunn - 0129-1M
08'l 8397 - 0€19- 1M
19°C soueuuIely pue sireday - 0619-1 |
e 3unerad-sa5,1 YO - 0819- 1M |
Y mowﬁﬂosm ﬁoﬁﬁebmmm I91eM - ONNouﬁ.
SI'y 1se1euy puog - 0008-ZM
78S FuneredQ-juswageury OWISI - 0S09-1
ST'8 asuadx5] uono[y - 0,09-11
%689 AepnQ [ende) - 0009-CM
61dog 6180y 61Ing
asuadx | |
- owoouyj |

JUNodOY Ag

6102 Iequadeg ySnoxy) Arenuer
Arewrumg ssuadxy

erung 614N 611dv

610¢ Joquvydag ySnomny Arenuef
JIUOIN AqQ 9suadxy pue wOooU|

6 1IN 61924 61uel 0

0§

001

0S1

00T

0S¢

00¢

0S¢
$,000°T UI §



4:56 PM Arabian Acres Metropolitan District

Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2019

10/11119

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

ECB Checking
1-1020 - Zions First National Bank
2-1000 - COLOTRUST 4001
2-1020 - COLOTRUST Reserve 8002
3-1000 - COLOTRUST-Capital Reserve 8003

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1-1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1-1210 - Accounts Receivable County
1-1250 - Prepaid Expense
1-1300 - Property Tax Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1-1850 - Construction in Progress

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
3-1500 - Capital Assets
3-1520 - Equipment
3-1540 - Land
3-1560 - Water Rights
3-1590 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
1-2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
1-2020 - Accrued Iinterest
2-2200 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
1-2420 - Judgement -SDMD & CCC
2-2400 - 2007 Bonds Payable
2-2440 - Natural Rural Water

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Sep 30, 19

142,007.81
0.756
4,005.63
124,669.95
234,115.65

504,799.79

25,838.53

25,838.53

1,010.44
6,408.57
92,587.44

100,006.45
630,644.77

68,299.63
68,299.63

1,262,622.90
3,307.55
101,000.00
172,588.00
-442,548.00

~1,086,970.45

1,795,914.85

6,267.90
6,267.90

4,767.00
92,587.44

97,354.44
103,622.34

173.00
1,170,000.00
58,476.52

1,228,649.52

1,332,271.86

Page 1



4:56 PM

10/11/19
Accrual Basis

Arabian Acres Metropolitan District

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2019

Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 19

215,933.51
195,116.43
52,593.05

463,642.99

1,795,914.85

Page 2



Z 9bey

%E 9= 50°000°'s.¢ 00°20t°22¢- $0'€65°ZS swodu| JoN
%9’ LY m_‘w.mw .oo. 4 _.m.m..v. Y2 e6v'ce- 8wodu] JeyjQ I8N
ol\am. LS - 1£'168'8¢Z- o 00'LLE6S €9'61¥'0¢E asuadxy JayiQ [ejo],
%000k 000 00052 ~ oo0sz ) $094 80JSNIL - 0808-Z
%b'v8 29'06¢2- 00'658°L 8€'895°L ISalsju| J8jep [eany {euoneN - 0S08-Z
%005 61'009'8¢- 00'202'28 §2°109'82 isesejy| puog - 0008-Z
esuedxg Jeyio
%E'69 19°'€20'e- 0000001 6£°926'0 X awodu) 8o ejol
%E'69 19'vL0e- 00°000°0} . 6£°626'0 . ewoduy Jsalaju| - 000L-Z
00°'L Bunesedp - swosu| 1seseiu) - 0Z0L-L
swoou| Jepo
esuedxgjewosu] Jeyi0
%6°'L2- 62¢8l'6ve 00'960°€22- 62'980'02 awoou| AreuipiQ JeN
%556 £2'26.'0¢ 00GLE'069 21225659 asuedxg ejo)
o o 0009 sejouedesos|q UOPEINOUODBY - 00690
L9l seidog pue ebejsod - 0019-¢
0z'9zZ} BuISIIeADY Pig - 0£09-C
%6°06 GG 'Z8e S 00°'000'00S St219'vSh Repno jendes - 0p0g9-¢
%S'L6 JXAA o 000042 £L°2e9°2 894 UoNd9||0Y Jeinsesl] . 0pZ9-Z
%9'6¢ 00'eeeg'e- 00'000°¢ 007292 Bunsay oM - 0£Z9-1
%E'vLY 069148} 00°000°S 06'91L2'€Z saseyaing uonnquysiq Jelep - 0Zze-L
0Bpngjoe,  jebpng Jeng § jebpng 61 deg - uep

6102 J1equieydag ybnoayy Lienuep
[en)ay ‘sA jJabpng ssoT ® Jjoid
Jouysig uejjodonapy saloy ueiqesy

siseq [enJooy
6L/LLI0Y

Wd 85:¥



| abed

%L°SEL z8'901'2 00°000°9 Z8'901L'8
%0°¥SZ 0£°2£6'01 00°001'2 0£°2€0'81
%L €S 08'68£'02- 00°000't¥ 0Z'019'c2
%9°LL 08°296- 00°000'Z ozeer'L
000
%8’ Ly 05'6Z1'¢c- 00°000'9 05°08'2
%L'6% G1'G95'Z1- 00°000'5Z S8 VEY'ZL
%L'GL 00'00L}- 00°000'2 00°00€'S
%0°08 00°005°1L- 00°00S*2 00°000'9
%S'6vL 8e'Lbe 00°005 8e'LyL
%G'LL LSTLr- 00°00S 6128
%0°0 00°000°2- 000002 00°0
%0001 86'196°05 00'0 86°156'05
%00 000 000 000
00°00L'6
oF'sv9'sz
8L'€9L'6l
or'evs’L
%E6G ) £7°820°) 00°0S2'L £1'88L'2
%S'€9 69°268'L2- 00°000'09 LzoL'se
%00 00°692°L- 00°692'L 000
%G1ZL £€'20L 00°00S £€°209
%L"Y) 11'986'2- 00°00S'e 68'¢LS
%E9LL 90°06€'31LE 00'6L2'LLy 90'609'¢€L
%E'9LL 90°06¢'81LE 00'6L2' LY 90'609'G€.
0TyL0'L8
0.'888'€Z1
00'6€2°z81
00°000°01
¥0°265'y
16'82
%2 €6 99'Glo- 00°000'6 vE'PBE'S
%L 76 $0'9.8't- 00°285'26 96°01L'28
%E'06 8/°600°9- 00°000'29 26'066'6S
%0°0 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%Z98 82°6£8'PL- 00°€0S°'201 TL'€99'26
%6'2¢ 00'¢68'2- 00°0S2e 00°258
000
%Z L9 £€'v0Z'25- 00'62€'¥EL L9'vLL'C8
1e8png jo 9, j1e8png JenQ ¢ jebpng 61 dog - uep

sepunn - 0129-L

aoueusjulely pue saeday - 06191

Bupesedo-sead JYO - 0819-)
sel|ddng pue sjeojweayg - 0219+

esuadx3 JeyiO - 0919-1
Bunpg J9em - 0519-1

|eba - 0gL9-)

$004 §10j03413 - 0Z19-L

upny - 0L19-L

BunetsdQ-seido) pue abejsod - 00191

seljddng 82150 - 06091

BupessdQ-asuadxg esueinsu) - 9809-1

asuedx3 UoRde|3 - 0L0g-} [€I0L
Jeyio - esuedxy uopoe|3 - 0L09-1

jebaq - jjeosy

(e6e 8,03@ - |1e28Yy

034 - lledsy

J6pI020Y N0 - |20y
esuedx3 uonos|g - 0L09-}
suopduosqng pue sead sen( - (909-]
Bunessd-juewebeuey 101S1q - 0509-1
asuedx3 jausaiu| pue sandwoy - oH09-|

8)ISqeM - 0£09-1

seBueys aolaleg yueg - 0Z09-|

i

asuedxy
14oid $5049)

awoou) [ejo

M00Z PunJ JoIo 4vid V104 - 00L4-¢
00€ eI IHAAD - S604-€

00 UBOT IR HIMD - 060b-E

3Ol JueJD THAAD - S80P-€

Spun4 ueisjep jiolueg 1eYS - OLIF-T

uopmysey - 09¥h-z

xe] diysieumgQ oyioeds - OSti-z
onueAey xe] Auadold - 00tz

obes() 10)ep - 0801
gee4 dej Jeyep - 0LOV-L

994 90IAJOS JAJBAA - OSOD-L
onusAsy o4 ejeT - 0L0t-1

sjsenbay wy09 - 0Zov-1L

saa4 Juswaaocsdw feydes - 000p-L

swoou}
asuadx3jewosu) Aeuipio

6102 Joqualdag ybnoayy fuenuep
lenjoy "sA jobpng sso1 @ Jyo.id
JousIq ueljodola|y s34y uelqely

siseq [enJooy
6L/LHOL

Nd 85t






ziot

- s - $ Y101
1SN41 0]0D WA 6im-jSase)u) puog| - 3 jueq suorz
sjuswwon me.q S|y} Junowy |ebeujejay | junoury aeq 80JOAU| Auedwon
AMNOJD JAAMTC 1aan

£8's¢)'s $| - s [egcEl's mi-ATeTER
06'89Y'y $ 06'89Y'y _ $ |6L0Z/0E/6  |80¥9 susbeLR J011SIQ] JS|00Y0S JaYIBM
5 $ 688766 ¥oogenid vsn
0L'bZ6 $ 0L %26 $ |6L0Z/H/LL  |610Z1001 LIoJBIo0sSY J8jeM BNy [BUCHEN
00601 $ 00'60L $ |6L02/BLI6  |I¥6T "ou| seoines Bugrepy
Pied - HOV| 12°081 $ L2081 $ [BLoz/0E/e |Zzee. pieD YpeiD yueg Ao
- $ 61 LEgpeloejuol OT1 801d9S R UORRABIXT V'F
- $ 61 LEBPARIBAUCD 071 sondeg @ UONEABSXT VT
HOV| 22°20¢€ $ L1208 $ [6L0Z/¥L/I0L  |20SEBLEY vl
HOV| 0521 $ 05zl $ [6L02/VLIOL [20ZLZ0EY vaul
HOV| 25011 $ 1S°0LL $ |6L0Z/¥1/0L  |10666Z0F v
Hov| ov'29 $ or'z9 $ |6102/41/01  |20Z2E00% VA
HOV| L2721 $ L $ _m—ow? 0L |20PSt0ot vl
00091 $ 00°091 $ |6102/92/6  |0209260601 [eanfjeuy opeiojo)
cg'ler $ 28'LeYy $ [8L0z/82/8 St lIoM "2U| '30AIBS dilng WEUNOH %oelg
62°060'2 $ 62'060'C ¢ |6102/2/01 Vi IO "0U} ‘eajAIBg dund UIBIUNO Yor|g
00°0vL 3 00°0¥L $ [610ZIL/IOL  [Z#1IPM "ou| ‘solaieg duing ureno xoerg
- $ J8|pal Wepy

sjusLIWIOD melq sy} Junowy | abeuejey | junowy ayeq 8210AU| Auedwon
aNNd TVHIN3O
6102/9L/0L
1S3ND3Y ININAVYd

Jo1yS1q uepjodonayy seloy ueigely




Zjog

1Isiq ueyjodanely saioy ueiqrly

20°80VvZ $ viOl Jeinsesyy *
N $| - $| - $ vi0l
- $
SASN3IdX3 TTVOT
YZ°ZIZ'GL - NI TR | = YATaY
i $ |61-6/1-286 "3U] *SUBHNSUOY) JBIEM ULST
= $ 00-8G26S0€ "ou) Auedwoy Jeudsy eueq
- $ 00-£92650¢ “0uj AUedLIoy) Jeudey| BUeq
- $ 00-69.650¢ “ou) Auedwiog Jeuday eueq
0298 $ 02'98 $ |6L02/0E/6 |00-0E86S0E "ou| Auedwog saudey eueq
0288 $ 0c'es $ |6L0Z/08/6  |00-1£8BS0E "0uj Auedwiod Jaudsy eueq
002t $ 002y $ |610Z/8L/6  |00-1186SOE "ou| Auedwey Jeudey) sueg
aoeyou| bugng| - $ £eqzn "ouj ‘suofinjog QRN 1@usupuc)
oL'2rs $ 0Levs $ |6L0Z9LE  |28221 0TI 'sjanuod g buussuibu3 IH sumolg
6v°25¢'s $ BP'ese's  § |61L0Z/1/0L  |oioZ "ou} ‘'0gq syuopmenby
6Z'192'6 $ Sz'iee's  § |6LOZNIOL  [ZI0Z "0ul ‘08Q sYIopmenby
= $ #9101 sanunN ‘g $91e007 suldly
sjueLIWoD _ ang Mmelq sy Junowy | ebeujejoy junoury ajeq 9210AU| Auedwo9

AMA L T 1 1w,




Invoice
From To
Adam Fiedler Lynn W
adslicco@centurylink.net adslicco@centurylink.net
Phone: 719.687.6180 AAMD
Lywll9@aol.com
Phone: 7194825125
Invoice #: INV0061
Date: Sep 4, 2019
Terms: Due On Receipt
Description Rate Qty Amount
Hrs worked for Lynn July 10th to the 31st $11.20 28 $313.60
Hrs worked for Lynn August $11.20 94 $1,052.80
Hrs worked for Lynn Sept 1st to the 4th $11.20 16 $179.20
Total $1,545.60

Balance Due $1,545.60

a {If"\d

e



AquaWorks DBO, inc.
3252 Williams Street
Denver, CO 80205 US
(303)477-5915
Info@aquaworksdbo.com
www.aquaworksdbo.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

Distribution & Treatment
Final Design

Attn: Kevin Walker
Walker Schooler District
Managers

614 N Tejon St

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

éAquaWoﬂrJg_sr DBO..

INVOICE # 2012

DATE 10/01/2019

DUE DATE 11/30/2019

TERMS Net 60

DATE ACTIVITY

09/03/2019  Consulting:Principal

Adam Sommers, P.E. - Senior Project Manager for
the Distribution/Treatment Final Design Project.
Time billed September 3-27, 2019. ltems worked on
include, but are not limited to: Review structural
design for building foundations, work on grant
reimbursements, fiberglass building design, assist
Mike Groselle with design, review draft plan and

profile sheets. - Mr. Adam Sommers
09/03/2019 Consulting:-Project Engineer

Mike Groselle, P.E. - Project Engineer for the
Distribution/Treatment Final Design Project. Time
billed September 3-27, 2019. ltems worked on
include, but are not limited to: developing plan &
profile sheets and EPA flow/pressure modal. -

BALANCE DUE

Qty
12:00

58:15

RATE  AMOUNT
165.00  1,980.00

125.00 7,281.25

$9,261.25



AquaWorks DBO, Inc.
3252 Williams Street
Denver, CO 80205 US
(303)477-5915
info@aquaworksdbo.com

www.aquaworksdbo.com

INVOICE

INVOICE # 2010

( AquaWorks DBO.

BILLTO
Water Meter Construction DATE 10/01/2019
Engineering DUE DATE 11/30/2019
Attn: Kevin Walker TERMS Net 60
Walker Schooler District
Managers
614 N. Tejon Street
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT
09/03/2019  Consulting-Principal 14:00 165.00 2,310.00
Adam Sommers, P.E. - Senlor Project Manager for
the Water Meter Construction Engineering Project.
Time billed September 3-30, 2019. ltems worked on
include, but are not limited to: review and approve
Pay App #4, multiple conversations with operator
and district manager, work on project administration
with Rachel at CWCB, raview project progress with
Mike Groselle and answer his questions. - Mr.
Adam Sommers
09/03/2019  Consulting:Project Engineer 21:00 125.00 2,625.00
Mike Groselle, P.E. - Project Engineer for the Water
Meter Construction Engineering Project. Time billed
September 3-29, 2019. items worked on include,
but are not limited to: site visits on 9.3, 9.12, and
9.19. Write field reports for each visit. Report
progress to Adam Sommers. Multiple conversations
with Velocity Constructors. -
09/30/2019 Mileage 210 0.58 121.80
Site Visit 9.3.19
09/30/2018  Mileage 127.40 0.58 73.89
Site Visit 9.12.19
09/30/2019 Mileage 210 0.58 121.80
Site Visit 9.19.19

BALANCE DUE

$5,252.49



License Number 1344 $ MO 04,)5 DiVidioég;x o;ﬁ

CJ (719; 687-7210

3’ _ E Fax: (719) 687-7212

(2]
PUMP SERVICE, INC.

AGREEMENT / I

NAME: ES
MAILING ADDRESS: . 005 VX
PHONE(, = ). ieitie s e WELLLOCAHON i cec 2 7T
DEPTH ________ STATIC LEVEL LP. GPM A
1) PUMP : =Y

2) CONTROL BOX @ _OMM IMICATION

3) SWITCH a) PRESSURE L : XL
b) FLOAT e 5 =10

4) PRESSURE GAUGE e 2 =

5) PRESSURE TANK i =

6) DROP WIRE o] ] )

7) WELLSEAL = = E =

8) CHECK VALVE TSN . . s

9) RELIEF VALVE SISl W S ST TERS

10) BALL VALVE ri e TE TR eSSkl d 7 O

11) ELECTRIC SERVICE = _ _ . 1

12) DROP PIPE ) e o

13) MISC. PIPE FITTINGS Sites Wi S= It SNt LA R AR

14) MISC. ELEC. FITTINGS A i i B I S

15) WATER LINE SeiEC S s N e L

16) PUMP PROTECTION S arank L

17) OTHER B R ) BT el BRSNS

18) OTHER o e R S 2

19) OTIER e T BN

TOTAL: ! ==

BILACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICE, INC. bercby offers to the person(s) whoso ) ate written above to provide and
install at the well lacation written above, and for the antounts et forth herein the abovo puinp accessories and materials. Verbal
ar writien acceplance of this Agreement/Invoice by the person(s) whose name(s) are writien above allows BLACK MOUNTAIN
PLUMP SERVICE, INC. to procood with stated labor and mnterials and bosoies a contractual agreement between the two pastics.
PAYMENT 1S INIE IN FULL UPON COMPLETION. I payment in full for work prvided and materiols fumished is not
received within 30 days, then BLACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICE, INC:, has the right 1o repossess said materials at its own
discretion  1f'it is necessary to take legal action to collect any ameunt cwed. the person(s) whose name{s) are wriiten above will be
liable for all atiorney s fees and court casts expended , plus interest. Amy amount past 30 days will be charged 18% perannum.

1 accept the above offer and agrec 1o its terms:

OWNER : "~ DATE

BLACK MQUNTAIN PUMP SERVICES, INC. DATE,



P.O. Box 783
Divide. CO 80814
(719) 687-7210

Fax: (719) 687-7212

License Number 1344

PUMP SERVICE, INC.

AGR! ENT / INVOICE

NAME: L Prees S {NETRD - L Y A
MAILING ADDRESS:
PHONE( ) WELL LOCATION_ =

DEPTH __. . STATIC LEVEL HP GPM—m—=0C_ PSI

1} PUMP i e N e e e

2) CONTROL BOX e =S

3) SWITCH a) PRESSURE
b) FLOAT =t OVLE S AL

4) PRESSURE GAUGE oL, ® Jc Qe e AL

5) PRESSURE TANK LAE Ch — & [ € = S

6) DROP WIRE o _ LICAT (O £ L

7y WELL SEAL S e e

8) CHECK VALVL

9} RELIEF VALVE =

10) BALIL VALVE S L

11) ELECTRIC SERVICE 2 SEET . | Sowi PeSRery O I

12) DROP PIPE == — e

13) MISC. PIPE FITTINGS gt Seas - IPUE M. EE IS N

14) MISC., ELEC. FITTINGS i oes e

15) WATLR LINE ! CATHEN o

16) PUMP PROTECTION —_—— e

17y OTHER - — e LSS eI

18) O'TER 2O | i Nowik Wbt N E e i

19) OTHER B

TOTAL: B S s R

BLACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICE, ING - herehy oflers to the perron(s) whose nam » wrilten above to provide and
install at the well location written above, and For the amounts set firth horein the nbove pump adgessories and materials. Verhal
ur written acceptance of this Agreement/Invoice by the person{s) whose name(s) are written above allows BLACK MOUNTAIN
PUMP SERVICE, INC:. 1o procoed with staied labor and materials and becomes a contractual agreement between the two parties.
PAYMENT 18 DUE IN #ULL UIXON COMPLETION. IF payment in full for work provided and materialx fumished is st
received withm 30 days. then BLACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICE, INC. has the nght to repasscss said materials at its own
discretion Ifit is necessary to take legal action to collect any amount owed, the person(s) whose namef(s) are written above will be
linble for all attomey 's fees and vourt costs expended , plus interest. Amy amount past 30 days will be charged 18% per snnum.

1 accept the above offer and agree to its terms:

OWNER DATE

BLACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICES, INC. DATE



PO. Box 783
Divide, CO 80814
(719) 687-7210
Fax: (719) 687-7212

License Number 1344

PUMP SERVICE, INC.

AGR NT /L ICE

NAME:_ A RAGIAN Acees Metro Disterer
MAILING ADDRESS: 23005 IHISPeR 106 &Ioebs, Golben Cb. sndol

PHONE( ). WELLLOCATION Wew ¥,
DEPTH ____STATIC LEVEL H.P. G.PM. @______ PSI
1) PUMP Seeviee Can.  €-21-19
2) CONTROL BOX LYMN Caues, Wewe #(p Nor
3) SWITCH a) PRESSURE /\JO2tNG, . — M

b) FLOAT Wx
4) PRESSURE GAUGE NP PeoTEcTOR.,
5) PRESSURE TANK __ Damace T ConsarewtT WitH
6) DROP WIRE A LIGHTN (4G LecATEd CyentT
7) WELL SEAL _ _RePLACED Loty Ke -StAarted
8) CHECK VALVE SystTem, 00 L
9) RELIEF VALVE £
10) BALL VALVE Lenter=~ Fao L _HEP Conmeg, Lo
11) ELECTRIC SERVICE TassideR 23| FumP Peorecranre

12) DROP PIPE SN SO S e e

13) MISC. PIPE FITTINGS _ B I T T i

14) MISC, ELEC. FITTINGS e

15) WATER LINE = IS eo s e L

16) PUMP PROTECTION Mareas === 3ES/[.€2

17) OTHER Seldice CaAis “40.00

18) OTHER i e L

19) OTHER — N .
o 49 1. 2.

BLACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICE, INC. hercby offers to the person(s) whose name(s) itten above to provide and

install at the woll location written above, and for the amounts set forth herein the above pump ies and materials. Verbal

or wrilten acceptance of this Agreement/lnvoice by the person(s) whose naimels) are written above allows BLACK MOUNTARN
PUMP SERVICE, INC. to proceed with siated 1abor and materials and becomes a contractual agreement between the two parties.
PAYMENT IS DUE IN FULL UPON COMPLETION. If payment in full for work provided and materials furnished is not
received within 30 days, then BLACK MOUNTAIN PUMP SERVICE, INC. has the right to repossess said materials at its own
discretion. IFit is nccessary 1o take legal action to collect any amount owed, the person(s) whose namays) are writlen above will be
liablo for all attomey’s fees and court costs expended , plus interest. Any amount past 30 days will be charged 18% per anaum.

1 accept the above offer and agree to its terms:

- _..._l._..._/_ o * e _I.TAT'E.._ .
5 L |-28-9

BLACK MOUNTS PUMPSERVICES,INC. . DATE 7

OWNER




BROWNS HILL ENGINEERING &

CONTROLS, LLC

: 8119 SHAFFER PARKWAY UNIT C
'"-1:‘9:V§SCI;I~1LL LITTLETON, CO 80127
e g5 CONTROS B, 5 50.344-777 1

Bill To

Arabian Acres Metro Dist.
614 North Tejon Street
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

9/16/2019

17737

Customer Account # Customer P.O. Terms

Project

Net 30

19-310 SERVICE WORK 2019

Quantity Description

Rate

Amount

SERVICE WORK during AUG 26 and AUG 30 2019.

4| FIELD TECH: Charles Page | AUG 29 2019. (4 hours)

— Replaced Radio in Water Plant Mission Unit.

— Replaced Radio in Tank Mission Unit, but it didn't work. Reinstalled the original.
(Mission is going to send a new Radio for the Tank.)

— Also, could not test the Well Pump because of construction.

34 | MILEAGE.

130.00

0.65

520.00

22.10

Thank you for your business.

We accept payment by credit card. Contact our financial depariment with your credit card
information. This will create an additional 3% charee to the invoice.

Total

5542.10\

Approval Approval Questions on this invoice:

Web Site

accounting@@brownshilleng.com

www.brownshilleng.com




'L\\ Colorado

" "X Analytical

LABORATORIES, INC.

Bill Te

Arabian Acres Metro District
Lorie

614 N. Tejon St

Colorado Springs CO 80903

INVOICE #: 190926020
invoice Date:  Oct 3, 2019
Date Recelved: | Sep 26, 2019

Original Results To

Arabian Acres Metro District
Lynn Willow

614 N. Tejon St

Colorado Springs CO 80803

Chient Project Name: Task Number: |Customer PO:
Arabian Acres Metro District C00160075 190926020
Quantity ltem [ Description Unit Price Extension
5 | Water- Drinking | ToalCwPb-CDH o ' $30.00 '$150.00 |
1 Shipping Cooler Shipment - UPS $10.00 $10.00
Thank You! We Appreciate Your Business. Total: $160.00

Payment Terms: Net 30
i Pay From This invoics.

| Remit Payment To: Colorado Analytical Lab
[ P.O. Box 607
Brighton, CO 80601

|
***We accept Mastercard and VISA*™*

!

Engoiﬁ "and results are sent via email only. If you have questions please cali 303-659-2313.
p years from the date recsived.** I

**Records associated with samples submiited will be retained for 5

10411 Heinz Way [ Commerce City, CO 80640 / 303-659-2313
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 507 / Brighton, CO 80601-0507

180926020
Page 10f 1

020926061



AN

El Paso County, CO

P "bl’ﬂ.éalth

Prevent * Promote * Prowect

El Paso County Public Health Laboratory
1675 W. Garden of the Gods Road, Suite 2044
Colorado Springs, CO 80907

Phone: 719-578-3199 Fax: 719-575-8633

DATE: September 30, 2019

Bill To: ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
C/0O WALKER SCHOOLER DISTRICT MANAGERS INVOICE: 093019
614 N. TEJON STREET PAYMENT DUE: Oct 15, 2019
COLORADOQ SPRINGS, CO 80903
PAYMENT REC'D INVOICE # AMOUNT PAYMENT TYPE CHECK # REC'D BY
9/30/2019 83119 $21.00 check 1117 mb
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 Bacteriological Water Test $21.00 $ 21.00
SUBTOTAL | § 21.00
TOTAL | § 21.00

Make all checks payable to: El Paso County Public Health Laboratory
If you have any questions concerning this invoice contact us at 719-578-3120

Please let us know if there are any changes fo the mailing address or email address.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

ol

a.‘b@@ﬁﬁ




Dana Kepner Company, Inc.
840 Aviation Way

719-578-8733 719-578-8428fax
Colorado Springs, CO 80916

ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
614 N TEJON STREET
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903

STATEMENT

CUSTOMER NO.

42570000

STATEMENT DATE

09/30/19

TOTAL DUE

4272.91

REMITTO: Dana Kepner Company, Inc.
PO Box 710281
Denver, CO 80271-0281
(303) 623-6161
STATEVENT DATE SUSTOMERND. #% GD GREEN **  EMAIL ARINQUIRYGDANAKEPNER.COM
00/30/19 42570000 hU :
INVOICE DATE DUE DATE TYPE STATUS INVOICE NO CHARGE CREDIT
05/31/19 05/31/19 SC  DUE 53119-99 6.59
07/23/19 07/23/19 UC  ACTIVE  UNAPPLIED CASH 154.96-
08/14/19 09/13/19 1IN  DUE 3050733-00 27.02
08/31/19 08/31/19 SC  DUE 83119-99 784.29
09/30/19 10/30/19 1IN  DUE 3059830-00 86.20
09/30/19 10/30/19 IN  DUE 3059831-00 88.20
*+ Ship To: AMRP
06/30/19 06/30/10 SC  DUE 63019-99 3109.97
09/18/19 10/18/19 1IN  DUE 3050811-00 42.00
09/30/19 10/30/19 IN  DUE 3059827-00 283.60
** Ship To: AMRP Qutstanding Charges: 34@\
Balance Due: <’ 4272.91 )
- _,,//
CURRENT PERIOD 2 PERIOD 3 PERIOD 4 PERIOD S
500. 00 27.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
SERVICE CHARGE MISCELLANEOUS CREDITS FUTURE DUE ONCORDER SERVICE CHARGE YTD
3900.85 154.96- 0.00 634.83 3900.85




Dana Kepner Company, Inc.
Western Industrial Supply, LLC

INVOICE

UPC VENDOR INVOICE DATE ORDER NO.
000000 09/30/19 3059830-00
P.O.NO. PAGE #
cusT#: 42570000 1|
swpt1o:  ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
614 N TEJON STREET REMT TO: Dana Kepner Cowpany, Inc.
PO Box 710281
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903 Denver, €O 80271-0281
s to:  ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
614 N TEJON STREET
COLORADD SPRINGS. CO 80903 INSTRUCTIONS TERMS
Net 30 Days
SHIF POINT SHIP VIA SHIPPED
09/30/19
LINE J PRODUCT QUANTITY I QUANTITY I ary. [ Qry. I UNIT l AMOUNT
NO. AND DESCRIPTION ORDERED BO. SHIPPED uM PRICE (NET)
1 67C1633NL 4 0 4 PCS 21.55 PCS 86.20
NL 3/4" C16-33 FORD PJ COUPLING
FEMALE IRON PIPE THREAD TOPACK JOINT FOR PE PIPE
1 Lines Total (ty Shippad Total 4 Total
Invoice Total

S |

Last Page

pald within terms.

Dana Kepner Co.,Inc/Western Industrial Supply, LLC. standard terms and conditions apply. All returns must be approved and In
full saleable condition. Returns will be subject to a restocking charge. Service charges will be applied to invoices that are not



INVOICE

e Dana Kepner Company, Inc.
Western Industrial Supply, LLC
HEPNER

CUST#: 42570000

[:"oo' -

sweto:  AUTO METER READ PROJECT
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
23005 WHISPERING WO0DS i REMIT TO: Dana Kepner Company, Inc.
DIVIDE, CO 80401 ROLBax 710281
Denver, CO 80271-0281

sieto:  ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
614 N TEJON STREET

COLORADD SPRINGS, CO 80903 o
Net 30 bays
= T Gonang™
T T
... .PRIEE. £)

':Invoice Total

Dana Kepner Co.,Inc./Western Industrial Supply, LLC. standard terms and conditions apply. All returns must be approved and in
full saleable condition. Returns will be subject to a restocking charge. Service charges will be applied to invoices that are not

paid within terms.

Last Page



INVOICE

Dana Kepner Company, Inc.

Western Industrial Supply, LLC

UPCVENDOR | INVOICE DATE ORDER ND.
000000 09/30/19 3059831-00
P.0. NO. PAGE #
cusT#: 42570000 1
supto:  ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
614 N TEJON STREET REMIT TO: Dana Kepner Company, Inc.
ORADO PO Box 710281
G SPRINGS, CO 80903 Denver, CO 80271-0281
acto:  ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
614 N TEJON STREET
COLORADD SPRINGS, CO 80903 INSTRUCTIONS TERMS
Net 30 Days
SHIP POINT SHIPVIA SHIFPED
09/30/19 |
LINE PRODUCT QUANTITY [ QUANTITY arv. J ary. I uNT | AMOUNT
NO. AND DESCRPTION ORDERED BO. SHIPPED um PRICE (NET)
1 70PIC3W6TRPL 0 3 PCS 29.40 PCS 88.20
jPERL CABLE, 3 WIRE, 6 FT, TR/PL
1 Lines Total Gty Shipped Total 3 Total :
Invoice Total

Last Page

Dana Kepner Co..inc/Western Industrial Supply, LLC. standard terms and conditlons apply. All returns must be approved and in

{ull saleabie condition. Returns will be subject to a rastocking charge. Service charges will be applied to involices that are not

paid within terms.




: . Customer Service (7-7 M-F) Emall u Twitter
1-800-332-9640 CustomerContact@lrea,.coop @IREAColrado
Outages (24/7) ~. Oniine " Facebook
1.844-IREAFIX WWW.IREA.co0p IntsrmountainREA

Account information Account Summary Account # 40045402

Account Number 40045402 Blli Date 09/23/19
Customer Name Previous Bil! $126.85 Total Amount Due
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT Total Payments -$126.85 by10/14/19
1 TANK Total Amount Due $77.77 .

S77.77
Cycle 15 Rate E1 District 3

Usage Profile Important Billing Information

Thank you for helping us keep costs low

Last Year Last Month This Month by using Automatic Bill Pay and eBilling.
549kWh  936kWh 502 kWh Avg Cost per day:
- = R ()  $2.51
- o |
e ~ o 2 Avg KWh per day:

N B l @ 16.19kwh

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
18 18 418 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19

3.

Additional hill details on back

Message Board

Some customers have expressed concems that thelr new AMI meters are causing higher bllls. In fact, nearly all customaers — most of whom do not have a new
AMI meter — are seeing higher bills because of seasonal heat and slightly longer billing periods. Temperatures reached 80 degrees or higher 19 days in July and
16 days in August, compared to only 4 in June. The July and August billing periods for most customers also were longer than June's; some by up to 6 days. To
leam more about AMI and bllling accuracy, go to www.IREA coop/ami-videos to watch our Billing Accuracy video.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT CYCLE: 15

Bill Date 09/23/19

Due Date 10/14/19

/ Account Number 40045402
Graup fivaice Total Amount Due

No. 282748

‘ AUTOMATIC PAYMENT

Check box to update contact info, sigh up for papertess
bilfing or contribute to Energy Qutreach Colorado. MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: IREA
Fill out information on reverse side

0121486-IRES135584-ST.NOPRIN-001078 P.O. BOX 6437
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT CAROL STREAM IL 60197-8437
C/0 WALKER SCHOOLERS DISTRICT MANAGERS

614 NTEJON ST

COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80803-1010
0040045402 00007777 00007777 0040045402 4

11000000



Meter- Read Dates Days Previous Read CurrentRead Mult.
93715125 08/19/19 - 09/19/19 31 14938 15440 1
Current Charges
My Billing Description
Shapshot Energy Charge (502X 0.11309)
Basic Service Charge
Hi ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT, :
See how this bill's electric spending ot Camen Charpas
compares to the same month last year.
This
e I 57777
Last
Year's Bill 18509
Year To Date Charges: $903.29
(_ Automatic Bill Pay | Energy Assistance Budget Billing

}

If remembering to pay your electric bill If you would like to help IREA members
every month is another task you'd like to = stay warm, sefe, and healthy in their
scratch off of your to-do list, then homes throughout the year, you ¢an

Automatic Bill Payment ks the perfect contribute directly via your IREA biil. Fill
solution for you! Thisserviceisfreeof  out the form balow to contribute, or visit
charge. Visit www.lrea.coop/ Energy Outreach Colorado at
payment-options to download the form.  www.eneigyoutreach.org for more info.

budget. For more information, please
visit www.irea.coop/billing.

Account Number: 40045402

Detalls

502 kWh Delivered

Amount

$56.77
$21.00

$77.77

—l

Helps you equalize your monthly service  Convenience at its best! Receive your
bill securely via your email inbox rather
than through postal mail. Fill out the
form below to sign up, or visit

www.irea.coop/billing to leamn more.

Name

Mailing Address

City State ZIP
Primary Phone Number Altermate Phone Number

Email Address (required)

One-Time Contribution: $
Signature

OR Monthly Contribution:  $5

]

$10 $20 Other$
Date




- " Customer Service (7-7 M-F) Emall D Twitter
1:800-332.9540 CustomerContact@issa.coop @IREAColorado
Outages (24/7) Online Facebook
1-844-REAFIX www.IREA.coop IntermountalnREA
Account Information Account Summary Account # 40032202
Account Number 40032202 Blll Date 09/23/19
Customer Name Previous Bill $133.98 Total Amount Due
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT Total Payments -$133.98 by10/14/19
Service Address Current Bill $62.40
3 PUMP Total Amount Due $62.40 $ 6 2 4 0
Cycle 15 Rate A District 3 .
Usage Profile Important Billing Information
Thank you for helping us keep costs low
Last Year Last Month This Month by using Automatic Bill Pay and eBilling.
2008 kWh 1008 kWh 414 kWh Avg Cost per day:
- - L ) $2.08
- e 181 1878 1675
"R 1028 l 008 Avg kWh per day:
414
3 5 1 0 ey @ 13.8 kWh

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
98 18 18 18 18 19 19 419 19 19 19 18 19

Message Board

Additional bilf detalls on back

Some customers have expressed concems that their new AMI meters are causing higher bilis. In fact, nearly ali customers - most of whom do not have a new
AMI meter — are seeing higher bills because of seasonal heat and slightly longer billing periods. Temperatures reached 90 degrees or higher 19 days in July and
16 days in August, compared to only 4 in June, The July and August billing periods for most customers also were longer than June's; some by up to 5 days. To
leam more about AMI and billing accuracy, go to www.IREA.coop/ami-videos to watch our Billing Accuracy video.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT CYCLE: 15
Bill Date 09/23/19 =
Due Date 10/14/19 §
/ Account Number 40032202 £
£.0. DRAWER A Group Invoice
SEDALIA, CO 80138 ND.p282748 Total Amount Due $62.40

Check box to update contact Info, sign up for paperiess
billing or contribute to Energy Outreach Colorado.
Fill out information on reverse side

0121486-IRES135594-ST.NOPRIN-001078

ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
C/O WALKER SCHOOLERS DISTRICT MANAGERS
614 N TEJON ST 3

COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80803-1010
0040032202

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT |
|

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: IREA

P.O. BOX 8437
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6437

00006240 00006240 0040032202 6



Meter Readings 38 Account Number: 40032202

Meter Read Dates Days PreviousRead CurrentRead Mult. Detalls
59324357 07/24/19-08/23/19 30 16857 17271 1 414 kWh Delivered

|
i

@ My Billing Description Amount
Snapshot Energy Charge (414 X 0.12052) $49.90
Basic Service Charge $12.50

Hi ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT,

See how this bill's electric spending
compares to the same month last year.

This
BIlI B se240

Last
Year's Bill

Year To Date Clrakges: $1,535.56

Total Current Charges §

$257.18

@ Automatic Blil Pay l.ﬁl_l [Energy Assistance At Budget Bllling. E Paperiess Bllling

If remembering to pay your electric bill if you would fike to help IREA members | Helps you equalize your monthly service Convenience at its best! Receive your
every month is another task you'd like to  stay warm, safe, and healthy in their ) budget. For more information, please bill securely via your emall inbox rather

scratch off of your to-do list, then homes throughout the year, you can visit www.lrea.coop/billing. than through postal mail. Flll outthe
Automatic Blil Payment is the perfect contribute directly via your IREA blil. Fill l form below to sign up, or visit
solution for you! This service isfreeof  out the form below to contribute, or visit www.irea.coop/billing to learn more.
charge, Visit www.lrea.coop/ Energy Outreach Colorado at

payment-options to download the form.  www.energyoutreach.org for more info.

Name

Malling Address

City State 2IP
Primary Phone Number Alternate Phone Number

Email Address (required)

One-Time Contribution: $ OR Monthly Contribution: $5 $10 $20 Other$
Signature Date




/R$4

. Customer Servics (7-7 M)

Outages (24/7)
2-8441REA-FIX

Email
CustomerContact@irea.coop

| £ o
IntermountainREA

‘. Online
www.[REA.coop

Account Information Account Summary Account # 402992901

Account Number 40299901 Blil Date 09/23/19
Customer Name Previous Bill $180.12 Total Amount Due
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT Total Payments -$180.12 by 10/14/19
Service Address Current Bill $110.57
95 TIDI RD Total Amount Due $110.57 $ 110 5 7
Cycle 15 Rate E1 District 3 -
Usage Profile important Billing information
Thank you for helping us keep costs low
Last Year Last Month This Month by using Automatic Bill Pay and eBilling.
1802 kWh 1407 kWh 792 kWh Avg Cost per day:
1602 i $3.57
1302 L BT 1915 —B-1 .1505 7
Avg kWh per day:

________. @ 25.55 kWh

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
18 18 18 18 19 19 19 419 419 19 19 19 19

Additional bill detalls on back

Message Board

Some customers have expressed concemns that their new AMI meters are-causing higher bllls. In fact, nearly all customers — most of whom do not have a new
AMI meter — are seeing higher bills because of seasonal heat and slightly longer billing periods. Temperatures reached 90 degrees or higher 19 days In July and
16 days in August, compared to only 4 in June. The July and August billing periods for most customers also were longer than June’s; some by up to 6 days. To
feam more about AMI and billing accuracy, go to www.IREA.coop/ami-videos to watch our Billlng Accuracy video.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT CYCLE: 15
Bill Date 09/23/19
Due Date 10714719 §
Account Number 40299901 8

P.0. DRAWER A
SEDALIA, CO 80135

Group Invoice
No. 282748

$110.57

Total Amount Due

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT

Check box to update contact Info, sign up for paperiess
billing or contribute to Energy Outreach Colorado.
Fill out information on reverse side

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: IREA

P.O. ng 6437

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6437

0121466-IRES135584-ST.NOPRIN-001076
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT
C/O WALKER SCHOOLERS DISTRICT MANAGERS
614 N TEJON ST -
COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80903-1010
0040299901

00011057 00011057 0040299901 8



Meter Readings
Meter Read Dates
93709247 08/19/19 -09/19/19

My Billing
Snapshot

HI ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT,

See how this bill's electric spending
compares to the same month last year.

This - $110.57

Last
| Year's BIll

Year To Date Charges: $1,696.05

$224.79

> PO
% Automatic Bill Pay E@M Energy Assistance.

If you would like to help IREA members
every month is another task you'd like to  stay warm, safe, and heatthy In their
homes throughout the year, you can
contribute directly via your IREA bill. Afl
out the form below to contribute, or visit
Energy Outreach Colorado at
www.energyoutreach.org far more Info.

If remembering to pay your electric bill

scratch off of your to-do list, then
Automatic Bill Payment is the perfect
solution for youl This service Is free of
charge. Visit www.irea.coop/
payment-options to download the form.

Name

Days Previous Read

31 1594 2386 1 792 kWh Delivered
Description Amount
Energy Charge (792 X 0.11309) $89.57
Basic Service Charge $21.00
Total Current Charges $110.57

TR
* Budget Billing ¢ Paperless Billing
=

visit www.irea.coop/bliiing.

Current Read Mult.

Helps you equalize your monthly service
budgst. For more information, please

Account Number: 40299301
Detalls

Convenlence at its best! Receive your
bill securely via your email inbox rather
than through postal mail. Fill outthe
form below to sign up, or visit
www.irea.coop/billing to learn more.

Mailing Address

City

State

Primary Phone Number

Alternate Phone Number

Email Address (required)

2P

One-Time Contribution: $
Signature

¥ e

OR Monthly Contribution:

\

$6 $10 $20

Other $
Date




‘. Customer Service (7-7 M-F) Email Twitter
1-800-332-8540 CustomerContact®lrea.coop @IREAColorado
Outages (24/7) \’ Online Fatebook
1-844-IREA-FIX www.IREA.coop IntermountalnREA

Account Information Account Summary Account # 43071702

Account Number 43071702 Blll Date 09/23/19

Customer Name Previous Bill $1250 Total Amount Due
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT Total Payments -$12.50 by10/14/19

Soivice Address Current Bill $12.50

1 PUMP Total Amount Due $12.50 $ 12 50

Cycle 15 Rate A District 3 E

Message Board important Billing Information

Some customers have expressed concems that their new AMI meters are causing Thank you for helping us keep costs low
higher bilis. In fact, nearly ali customers — most of whom do not have a new AMI meter by using Automatic Bill Pay and eBilling.
- are seelng higher bills because of seasonal heat and slightly longer billing periods.

Temperatures reached 90 degrees or higher 18 days in July and 16 days In August,

compared to only 4 in June. The July and August billing periods for most customers

also were longer than June’s; some by up to 5 days. To learn more about AMI and

billing accuracy, go to www JREA.coop/ami-videos to watch our Billing Accuracy video,

Additional bilf detalls on back

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT CYCLE: 15
Bill Date 09/23/19
Due Date 10/14/19

Account Number 43071702

P.0. DRAWER A Group Invoice
SEDALIA. CO 80135 No. 282748

Total Amount Due

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT '

Check box to update oontact Info, sign up for paperiess
biliing or contribute to Energy Outreach Colorado. MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: IREA

Fill out information on reverse side

0121486-IRES135594-ST.NOPRIN-001076 P.O. g!x 6437

ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6437
C/O WALKER SCHOOLERS DISTRICT MANAGERS iy
614 N TEJON ST

COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80903-1010
0043071702 00001250 00001250 0043071702 2

11000000



Meter Readings Account Number: 43071702

Meter Read Dates Days PreviousRead CurrentRead Mult. Detalls
50324355 07/24/19-08/23/19 30 39741 39741 1 0 kWh Delivered

|

My B'"“‘g Description Amount

snaPShOt Basic Service Charge $12.50

HI ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT,|  Total Current Charges $12.50

See how this bill's electric spending
compares to the same month last year.

This
s I 51250

Last
| Year's Blll

Year To Dzte Charges: $104.81

$10.00

Automatic Bl Pay Energy Assistance Budget Billing I @]l Paperiess Billing
-—)

If remembering to pay your electric biil If you would like to help IREAmembers  Helps you equalize your manthly service  Convenience at its best! Recefve your
every month is another task you'd like to  stay warm, safe, and healthy in their budget. For more information, please bill securely via your email inbox rather

scrateh off of your to-do list, then homes throughout the year, you ¢an visit www.lrea.coop/billing. than through postal mail. Fill out the
Automatic Bill Payment is the perfect contribute directly via your IREA bill. Fill form below to sign up, or visit
solution for youl This service isfreeof  out the form below to contribute, or visit www.irea.coop/billing to learmn more.
charge. Visit www.irea.coop/ Energy Outreach Colorado at

payment-options to download the form.  www.energyoutreach.org for more info.

Name

Mailing Address

City State 2P
Primary Phone Number Alternate Phone Number

Email Address (required)

One-Time Contribution: $ OR Monthly Contribution: $5 $10 $20 Other$
Signature ' Date




. Customer Service (7-7 M-H) Emall Twitter
CustomerContact®irea.coop @IREAColorado
Outages (24/7) n ‘Online n Facebook
2,8444REA-FIX www.IREA.coop IntermountalnREA

Account Information Account Summary Account # 43183502

Account Number 43183502 Blil Date 09/23/19

Customer Name Previous Bill $428.54 Total Amount Due
ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT Total Payments -$428.54 by10/14/19
Service Address Current Bill $307.77

WELL-2 72 SILBANI LN Total Amount Due $307.77 $ 3 0 7 7 7
Cycle 15 Rate A District 3 s

Important Billing Information

Thank you for helping us keep costs low

Last Year Last Month This Month by using Automatic Bill Pay and eBilllng.
3020 kWh 3452 kWh Avg Cost per day:
i 0 $9.93
020 e8| R
25 22 2% g
i B | Avg KWh per day:
8 3 585 5 8 8 8 I @ 79.03 kwh

Usage Profile

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
18 18 18 418 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19

Additional bili details on back

Message Board

Some customers have expressed concemns that their new AMI meters are causing higher bills. In fact, nearly aft customers — most of whom do not have a new
AMI meter — are seeling higher bills because of seasonal heat and slightly longer billing periods. Temperatures reached 90 degrees or higher 19 days in July and
16 days in August, compared to only 4 in June. The July and August billing periods for most customers also were longer than June's; some by up to § days. To
leam more about AMI and billing accuracy, go to www.IREA.coop/ami-videos to watch our Billing Accuracy video.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR CHECK TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT CYCLE: 15
Bill Date 09/23/19
Due Date 10/14/19
Account Number 43183502

4

P.0. DRAWER A Group Invoice
SEDALIA, CO 80135 NO.p282748 Total Amount Due $307.77
AUTOMATIC PAYMENT |
Check box to update contact Info, sign up for paperless e e : . |
billing or contribute to Energy Outreach Colorado. MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: IREA
Fill out Information on reverse side
23] U TR LT TRV TV R R R R I T T
0121466-IRES135504-STINOPRIN-001078 P.O. 6437
ARABIAN ACRES METROC DISTRICT CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6437
C/O WALKER SCHOOLERS DISTRICT MANAGERS

614 N TEJON ST
COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80903-1010
0043183502 00030777 00030777 0043183502 8

11000000



Meter Readings Account Number: 43183502
Meter Read Dates Days PreviousRead CurrentRead Mult. Detalls
93715159  08/19/19-09/19/19 31 71874 74324 1 2450 kWh Delivered

Current Charges
@ My Billing Description Amount
Snapshot Energy Charge (2450 X 0.12052) $205.27
Basic Service Charge $12.50

HI ARABIAN ACRES METRO DISTRICT,

Total Current Charges $307.77

See how this bill's electric spending
compares to the same month last year.

This
giil I $307.77

Last
Year's Bill

Year To Date Charges: $3,315.41

% Automatic Bill Pay.

If remembering to pay your electric bill
every month is another task you'd like to
scratch off of your to-do list, then
Automatic Bill Payment is the perfect
solution for you! This service is free of
charge. Visit www.lIrea.coop/
payment-options to download the form.

Name

$381.76

Budget Blliing

N
! M Energy Assistance

If you would like to help IREA members
stay warm, safe, and healthy in their
homes throughout the year, you can
contribute directly via your IREA bill, Fill
out the form below to contribute, or visit
Energy Outreach Colorado at
www.energyoutreach.org for more info.

visit www.irea.coop/billing.

r:@) Paperiess Billing

Helps you equalize your monthly service Convenience at its best! Receive your
budget. For more information, please

bill securely via your amail inbox rather
than through postal mail. Fill outthe
form below to sign up, or visit
www.irea.coop/billing to learn more,

Mailing Address

City

State

Fald

Primary Phone Number

Alternate Phone Number

Email Address (required)

One-Time Contribution: $
Signature

OR Monthly Contribution: $56 $10 $20

Other $
Date




ARABIAN ACRES

mlmﬂ*i*agZT

Page: 10of 2

PD 10-2-2019
Eastemn Colo Bank
KeyB an k 0-1-. Tracking # 299151
ARABIAN ACRES
ARABIAN ACRES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
614 N TEJON ST.
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903 0000
FERRI 8027
Statement Summary
Total Amount Due $180.71 Due Date: 10/15/2019
Current Payment Due: §$180.71 Billing Date: 09/30/2019
Past Due Amount: $0.00 Credit Limit: $10,000.00
Minimum Amount Due: <3180.71 <
L ]
Account Summary
Previous Balance: $158.77 Annual Percentage Rate: 0.00 %
Purchases: $176.72 Days In This Billing Cycle: a1
Cash Advances: $0.00 New Cash Advances: $0.00
Credits: $0.00 Cash Advance Fee: $0.00
Payments: {$159.77)
Other Charges: $3.09 Purchases Cash
Finance Charges: $0.00 Average Dally Balance: $0.00 $0.00
New Balance: $180.71 Monthly Periodic Rate: 0.0000 % 0.0000 %
Nominal Annual Percentage Rate: 000 % 0.00 %
Post Date Tran Date Reference Number Merchant Description Amount
PURCHASES $176.72
MISCELLANEQUS DEBITS $3.99
09/16/2019 09/16/2019 76553619259000250062006 LATE PAYMENT FEE $3.99
PAYMENTS ($159.77)
09/18/2019 09/18/2019  75552179260222222222222 ACH PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($159.77)
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE PLEASE CONTACT US AT 1-866-290-7700.
ARABIAN ACRES AP - *0165 $91.88|
PURCHASES $91.88
09/10/2019 09/09/2019 55432869252200952389372 DNH*GODADDY.COM 480-505-8855 AZ $45.94
09/19/2019 09/17/2019  75418239260079715447703 DNH*GODADDY.COM 480-5058855 AZ $45.94
LYNN WILLOW - *9977 $84.84|
PURCHASES @



ARABIAN ACRES TR 8027 Page: 2 of 2
Post Date TranDate Reference Number Merchant Description Amount
09/06/2019  09/05/2019 02305379249000544659193 LOAF N JUG #0069 WOODLAND PARK CO $2.59
09/06/2019 09/05/2019 55432869249200155428904 THE UPS STORE 1374 WOODLAND PARK CO $46.59
09/10/2019 09/09/2019 55432869253200010008530 FXWTH GALB LMER CO 90 WOODLAND PARK CO $5.19
09/17/2019 09/16/2018 55432869260200620827981 FXWTH GALB LMBR CO 90 WOODLAND PARK CQ $13.76
09/26/2019 08/25/2019 55432869269200666658606 THE UPS STORE #3835 COLORADO SPRI CO $16.71




MAILING SERVICES INC H
531 E CIMARRON ST Invoice
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903 Date Invoice #
9/18/2019 12947
Bill To
Arabian Acres Metro District
cfo Schooler & Associates, Inc.
PO Box 1479
Colorado Springs,CO 80901
P.0. Numbér Terms
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
MAILING SERVL.. | Mailing of SEPT 2019 Invoices (115+3) 09/11/19 50.00 50.00
POSTAGE US POSTAGE 59.00 59.00
Total $109.00
Mailing materials not picked up within 30 days of this invoice are subject to recycling. Pos tage Deposi t Received T
Balance Due $109.00

Phone # Fax #

E-mail

719-633-3611

719-633-2979

MSI@MSICOLORADOSPRINGS.COM




- en———

Amortization Table  Arabian Acres Metro District

A simple amortization table covering 24 payment periods of a loan.
1) To use the table, simply change any of the values in the “inital data" srea of the worksheet.

2) To print the table, just choose "Print” from the "File" menu. The print area is already defined.

Initial Data
LOAN DATA TABLE DATA
Loan amount: $95,70148 Table starts atda’aa:[
Annual interest rate: |3.00% or at payment number:|1
Term in yeare: |10
Payments per year:|12
First payment due: |8/1/2015
PERIODIC PAYMENT " 5 213.2539887
"~ Entered payment: The table uses the calculated periodic payment amount
Calculated payment: $924.10 unless you enter a value for "Entered payment",
CALCULATIONS L
Use payment of: $624.10 Beginning balance at payment 1: 85,701.48
1st payment in table: 1 Cumulative interest prior to payment 1: 0.00
Table .
Payment Beginning Ending Cumulative
No. Date Balance Interest Principal Balancse Interest
39 10/1/2018 688,438.77 171.08 753.01 67,683.76 8,022.20
40 111172018 67,683.76 169.21 764.88 66,028.87 8,191.41
41 12/1/2018 66,928.87 167.327 756.78” 86,172.09 8,358.73
42 1172019 £6,172.09 166.43 758.67 65,413.42 8,524.18
43 2/1/2019 65,413.42 163.53 760.57 64,652.85 8,687.70
a4 172018 64,652.85 161.63 7624 63,890.38 8,849.33
45 4/1/2019 63,800.38 160.73 764.37 63,126.01 9,000.06
46 6/1/2018 £§3,126.01 157.82 768.20 82,350.72 9,166.87
47 6/1/2018 62,359.72 1565.90 768.20 61,591.52 9,322.77
48 71172019 61,601.52 163.98 770.12 6082140 | 9476.756
49 8/1/2019 60,821.40 162.05 772.05 60,049.35 9,628.80
50 9/1/12018 60,048.36 150.12 773.98 §9,275.37 9,778.93
51 10/1/2019 59,275,37 148.18 7756.91 58,489.46 9,827.11
82 114172018 58,459.46 148.26 777.86 §7,721.61 10,073.38
83 12/1/2019 57,721,681 144,30 770.80 56,941.81 10,217.87
54 111/2020 56,841,81 142,36 781.76 56,160.07 10,360.02
85 2/1/2020 56,160.07 140.40 783.70 §5,376.37 10,500.42
56 3/1/2020 55,376.37 138.44 785.66 54,580.71 10,638.86
57 4112020 54,580.71 136.48 787.62 53,803.08 10,776.34
68| ' 5/1/2020 53,803.08 134.51 789.59 §3,013.49 10,809.85
59 6/1/2020 $3,013.49 132.53 791.67 §2,221.92 11,042.38
80 7/1/2020 62,221.92 130.66 . 793.55 51,428.38 11,172.04
81 8/1/2020 51,428.38 128.57 795.53 50,632.85 11,301.51
62 9/1/2020 50,832.85 126.58 797.52 49,835.33 11,428.09
63 10/1/2020 49,835.33 124.69 799.51 49,035.82 11,562.68
64 11172020 49,035.82 122.69 801.51 48,234.31 11,875.27
65 12/1/2020 48,234.31 120.59 803.61 47.430.79 14,7985.85
68 11172021 47,430.79 118.58 805.62 46,625.27 11,914.43
67 2/172021 46,625.27 116.56 807.54 45817.73 12,030.99
68 3/1/2021 45,817.73 114.54 809.66 45,008.17 12,145.54
69 4/1/2021 45,008.17 112,62 811.58 44,196.59 12,258.06
70 §/1/2021 44,198.69 110,49 813.61 43,382.99 12,368.55
71 6/172021 43,382.99 108.46 815.64 42,567.34 12,477.04
| 72 71112021 42 567.34 106.42 817.68 41,749.66 12,683.42
73 81112021 41,749.66 104.37 819.73 40,920.93 12,687.80
74 8/1/2021 40,929.83 102.32 ° 821.78 40,108.16 12,780.12
75 10/1/2021 40,108.16 100.27 823.83 39,284.33 12,890.39
76 11/1/2021 39,284.33 98.21 825.89 38,458.44 12,988.60

e v



5

Invoice

Date Invoice #
= ey 614 N. Tejon St. 9/30/2019 6408
WALKER SCHOOLER .
DISTRICT MANAGERS Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Bill To
Arabian Acres Metropolitan District
614 N. Tejon St.
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
Description Hours Rate Amount
September 2019
Management Services 2,750.00 2,750.00
Billing Services 675.00 675.00
Financial Services 1,000.00 1,000.00
Postage, Copies 43.90 43.90
Q*
Phone: Fax: Total $4,468.90

(719) 447-1777




